oA |
CS’T—OW—N— OF Y Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358
_ ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldgov.com

ZONING BOARD MINUTES

December 19, 2016, 7:00pm, SFD Community Center

Hess opened the meeting at 7:00pm. The following were present:

Planning and Zoning Board Staff

Nancy Hess, Chair Carrie Spencer, Planning Director
Richard (Dick) Feulner Valarie Halvorsen, Town Clerk
George (Jeff) Davis William Hill, Town Attorney
Kathy Rooney

Dwayne Crawford

CONSENT AGENDA: Hess recommended moving public comments to before consideration of the
site review plan. Rooney motioned to approve the consent agenda including the agenda as amended
and the 10/24/16 and 11/28/16 minutes, seconded by Feulner which carried 4 to 0 (Crawford did
not vote as he was not present at the previous meetings).

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Gail Dunham of 5805 Snow Hill Drive stated only developers have been able
to talk about the PD. It doesn’t belong here; if residents want Greensboro, they should move there.
The town is not equipped to deal with the PD. Felt many statements have not been fair, including
David Couch’s that there is no affordable housing. PD will hurt housing values. Said minutes should
include all who spoke at November’s special called meeting.

David Couch 6791 Meadow View Drive stated his children can't afford to live here. Housing values
are unfair in light of Comp Plan’s desire for a balanced community. We should have housing for
young and old. State statutes require development to occur in congruence with Comp Plan. Couch
commended Council and Zoning Board for considering PD. Complimented current planning
department. Spencer has sought input from citizens, community, and developers, and done her
homework. There is not a new development with homes for under $480,000.

SITE PLAN REVIEW AND ACTION - 5333-5335 US 220 N: Spencer stated the applicant, Chad
Ward, requests the addition of a building, a structure to connect two existing buildings, paving, and
facade improvements for the properties at 5333 and 5335 US 220 N for use as a self-storage facility.
The property is zoned HI (Highway Heavy Industrial) and Scenic Corridor (SR) and self-storage

facility is an allowed use.

The improvements proposed for the site will require permits, which require the submission of a site
plan since there is no adequate site plan already on file and the applicant proposes the addition of

Council: Mayvor Mark Brown, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Mike Adams, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Reece Walker Manager: Scott Whitaker s————————
o Staff: Jeff Goard (PER Mgr), Cheryl Gore [Mar. Asst./Events Coord ), Dee Hall (Finance Ofc.). Valarie Halvorsen (Clerk), Carrie Spencer (Planning Dir)




2

e

—T(lv_li G—F Y e Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358

)Wzg‘_ ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldgov.com

built upon area. Zoning Board approval is requested due to the number of buildings (more than two
non-residential buildings in total) and the property’s location within a Scenic Corridor.

The existing structures on the property are legally nonconforming with regard to street setback and
Scenic Corridor requirements. Any enlargement of existing structures shall conform to the setback
requirements. New buildings, and the use itself, must conform to the requirements of the Scenic
Corridor. Landscaping requirements apply to the expansion and reconstruction of the buildings
since those changes represent over 3,000 square feet.

Hess asked about the internal access road; Spencer said NCDOT will leave the road there. Feulner
asked about property size; Spencer said 15 acres and the triangular Ballenger property is 3 acres.
Hess asked if fencing will be included and Spencer responded that fencing will meet the scenic
corridor rules. Spencer stated the corrugated metal siding will be replaced. Spencer thinks this will
be a huge improvement of what is there now. A member of the audience expressed concern that
they should ask for background checks because it is next to the school. Spencer responded this is a
site plan review and not a public hearing, it is zoned to allow this use and is only coming before the
Board because it is in the Scenic Corridor. Spencer said Ward can offer a condition to review the
facade of the connector building. Based on the request’s consistency with the Ordinance, and
Comprehensive Plan policies 1, 3, 4 and 8, staff recommends approval of the site plan.

Davis motioned to approve the site plan for 5333-5335 US 220 N, with the condition that details for
the new proposed buildings come back to the Zoning Board for approval seconded by Feulner
which carried unanimously.

Hess reopened the public comment agenda item for those that arrived later and there were none.

OTHER BUSINESS: Spencer announced a Q&A document was posted on the Town’s website about
the PD. Hess asked for the dates of the public hearings. Spencer responded: January Zoning Board
and 2/15 Town Council. Hess asked if the location was large enough. Spencer said he hoped that it
is. Feulner asked how to get more information to the public about PD and Spencer said she has an

appointment with the Northwest Observer for an article about it.

With no other business before the board, Feulner motioned to adjourn at 7:35pm, seconded by
Davis, which carried unanimously.

%L(]md M o

Valarie Halvorsen, Town Clerk

Council: Mayor Mark Brown, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Mike Adams, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Reece Walker ~ Manager: Scott Whitaker ==—————
5 Staff: Jeff Goard (P&R M), Cheryl Gore (Mar. Asst./Events Coord.), Dee Hall (Finance Ofc ), Valarie Halvorsen (Clerk), Carrie Spencer (Planning Dir)



